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"public dissemination of our reports, therefore, will rest with the 
Commission. | 2 See : 

MARIS”) «sincerely yours, os eO8 
JAN2 4 1964 | .. * Steer Houem 

, position that the conflicting views set forth by extremists on both 
"-. gides concerning President Kennedy's death should be resolved by 
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Seattle 33, Washington es 

Dear Mrs. Embree: 

I have received your letter of January 17th ‘and 
want to thank you for your generous remarks concerning my 
administration of the FBI and about my book, "Masters of . 
Deceit." It is hoped that our future endeavors will continue _ 
to merit your support and approval. 1 also want to thank you 
for bringing nv views to my attention. 
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Ti naerael - 

seh Nhith ress respect to the sraztc Pesasetnation o of 
Presiden E Kennedy, the FBI has turned its investigative reports 
over to the Presidential Commission appointed to look into this 
crime. We have not made these reports public Inasmuch as this 
Commission has been charged with the responsibility to study - 
all available information and make a finding in this matter. Any 

    

  

NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. ‘She takes the . 

  

       statement from the Director setting forth the true facts of this 

 


